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Lydia Williams

From: Susan May [maysh@longwood.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 10:57 AM

To: ageepw@longwood.edu; anguseb@longwood.edu; barbourwa@longwood.edu; clarkbb@longwood.edu;
cullercd@longwood.edu; dunnavantkc@longwood.edu; evansjc@longwood.edu; finchsg@longwood.edu;
fordis@longwood.edu; mazzutorj@longwood.edu; mcqueenjg@longwood.edu; mossve@longwood.edu;
philbeckbe@longwood.edu; piersontji@longwood.edu; scruggsne@longwood.edu; seamsterlh@longwood.edu;
skqualki@longwood.edu; speasba@longwood.edu; thompsoncm@longwood.edu; tranti@longwood.edu;
trentjm@longwood.edu; wardpk@longwood.edu; williamslc@longwood.edu; wilsoncd@longwood.edu;
woodiebj@longwood.edu

Subject: FW: Agenda for Senate meeting on April 27

From: Susan May [mailto:maysh@longwood.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 10:48 AM

To: ‘faculty@longwood.edu’

Subject: Agenda for Senate meeting on April 27

1. Introduction of new and reelected Senators

2. Minutes of April 13, 2006 (attached)

3. Approval of candidates for graduation—Dr. Kosarchyn
4. Faculty Status Committee election results—Dr. Webber

5. Unfinished business—New program: Graduate Licensure in Reading Specialist/Literacy Coach (bring attachments from
last meeting). The explanation requested by Senators will be forwarded in a separate mailing—Ms. Menegoni

6. Revision of IAC Committee description—Dr. Bregman and Dr. Tracy
7. EPC Report—Ms. Menegoni (attached)
8. Announcement about faculty lines—Dr. McWee

9. New business

Note: elections of officers will run throughout the meeting. Attached is a list of next year’s Senators so that you can
be thinking about candidates.

4/25/2006



Faculty Senate Members

2006-2007
SCHOOL. OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES:
Art:
Martin Brief 2006-2008
Biology, Earth Science, and Geography
Ed Kinman 2005-2007
Don Merkle 2006-2008
Chemistry and Physics
Keith Rider 2006-2008
Communication Studies and Theatre:
Pam Tracy 2006-2008
English and Modern Languages:
Mc Amoss 2006-2008
Rhonda Brock-Servais 2005-2007
Robert Lynch 2006-2008
History, Political Science, and Philosophy:
Bill Harbour 2006-2008
Larissa Smith 2005-2007
Mathematics and Computer Science:
Jackie Hall 2006-2008
Jeffery Peden 2005-2007
Music
Dennis Malfatti 2006-2008
Psychology:
Chris Bjornsen 2005-2007
Sociology and Anthropelogy:
Brian Bates 2005-2007
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS:
Accounting, Economics, and Finance:
Melanie Marks 2005-2007
Management, Marketing, and Computer Information Management Systems:
Cheryl Adkins 2005-2007
Linda Wright 2006-2008
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES:
Education, Special Education, and Social Work:
Linwood Cousins 2006-2008
Stephen Keith 2005-2007
Ruth Meese 2005-2007
Health, Recreation, and Kinesiology:
Sarah Bingham 2006-2008
Chrystyna Kosarchyn 2005-2007
Library:
Virginia Kinman 2005-2007

Faculty Representative to the BOV:

Student Government Association Representative

Sara Qualkinbush

ADMINISTRATION:

Patricia Cormier President

Wayne McWee Vice President for Academic Affairs

Kathy Worster Vice President for Administration and Finance

Tim Pierson Vice President and Dean of Student Affairs

Charles Ross Dean of the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Evelyn Hume Dean of the College of Business and Economics
Deneese Jones Dean of the College of Education and Human Services

Sue McCullough Dean of Graduate Studies
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